
Dietz, Sidney
2/11/2013 11:01:34 AM
Marks, Jaclyn (jaclyn.marks@cpuc.ca.gov)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: RE: just left you a VM

Hi there!

Yes, he and I chatted. I think that we are in good shape. You may hear from Sandy Lawrie about 
hiccoughs in the data transfer process. Thanks!

yours,

sid

From: Marks, Jaclyn [mailto:jaclyn.marks@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Monday, February 11,2013 11:00 AM 
To: Dietz, Sidney 
Subject: RE: just left you a VM

Hi Sid, I’m not in on Fridays. Sounds like you connected with Pete?

From: Dietz, Sidney fmailto:SBD4@pqe.com1 
Sent: Friday, February 08, 2013 10:04 AM 
To: Marks, Jaclyn 
Subject: RE: just left you a VM

Jaclyn -
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Just tried you and will try again this pm, I hope you are well!

yours

sid

From: Marks, Jaciyn fmailto:iaclvn.marks@cpuc.ca.qov1
Sent: Wednesday, February 06, 2013 5:02 PM 
To: Dietz, Sidney 
Subject: just left you a VM

I am free tomorrow at 11:30 and then at the end of the day. Let me know what works and I’ll 
put it in the calendar. Thanks!

Jaciyn Marks

California Public Utilities Commission

Supervisor, Integrated Demand Side Analysis

jaelyn.marks@epue.ea.gov

415-703-2257

PG&ETs committed to protecting ,our customers' privacy. , ... ,To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.com/about/compaiiv/pnvacv/customer/
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